
Board of Directors: 

KRISTINA BREWER, President 
MICHAEL LEBOW, Vice President 
JARED BOUCHARD, Director 
SEAN DEBLEY, Director 
BOB NAST, Director 

PETER MARTINEZ 
General Manager 

353 Santa Monica Drive · Channel Islands Beach, CA · 93035-4473 · (805) 985-6021 · FAX (805) 985-7156 
A PUBLIC ENTITY SERVING CHANNEL ISLANDS BEACHES AND HARBOR · CIBCSD.COM 

BOARD OF DIRECTORS 
 REGULAR BOARD MEETING 

NOTICE & AGENDA 
NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that the Board of Directors of the Channel Islands Beach 
Community Services District will hold a Regular Board Meeting beginning at 5:00 P.M. 
on Tuesday July 9, 2024. The meeting will be held at the Temporary District Office 
Conference Room, 2300 Roosevelt Blvd., Channel Islands Beach, CA 93035. 

The agenda is as follows: 

A. CALL TO ORDER, ROLL CALL, PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE:

B. PUBLIC COMMENTS:

1. Opportunity for members of the public to address the Board on matters under the
purview of the District and which are not on the agenda. (Time limit 3 minutes per
speaker)

C. CONSENT CALENDAR:

1. Approve the Agenda Order

2. Financial Reports:
a. Cash Disbursal & Receipt Report – June 2024

3. Minutes:
a. June 11, 2024, Finance Committee Meeting
b. June 11, 2024, Regular Board Meeting

1



 
 
  

 
D.  ACTION CALENDAR: 
 
1. PROPOSED RATE INCREASE FROM EJ HARRISON  
Recommendation:  
1) Receive presentation from EJ Harrison and provide direction to staff on how to 
proceed. 
 
 
2. 2024 LOCAL AGENCY BIENNIAL REVIEW OF DISTRICT CONFLICT OF 
INTEREST 
Recommendation: 
1) Approve Biennial Conflict of Interest Code and direct staff to file required notice with 
the County of Ventura 
 
 
3. DISTRICT ADMINISTRATION AND OPERATIONS FACILITY CONSTRUCTION 
UPDATE 
Recommendation: 
1) Receive and File Report. 
2) Board to consider and approve Change Order #4 
 
 
 
E.   INFORMATION CALENDAR: 
 
1. Report from Board Members of any meeting or conference where compensation for  
attendance was received. 
 
 
 
 
F. BOARD MEMBER COMMENTS: 
 
 
 
 
 
G. GENERAL COUNSEL & GENERAL MANAGER COMMENTS: 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
2



AGENDA POSTING CERTIFICATION 
 

  This agenda was posted Wednesday, July 3, 2024, by 5:00 PM. The agenda is posted 
at the District Office and two public notice bulletin boards, which are accessible 24 
hours per day. The locations include:  

• Hollywood Beach School, 4000 Sunset Lane 
• Corner Store, 2425 Roosevelt Blvd.  
• Temporary District Office, 2300 Roosevelt Blvd. 

 
Agendas are also posted on the District’s website at www.cibcsd.com.  
 
 
Peter Martinez 
General Manager 
 
 
 
REQUESTS FOR DISABILITY-RELATED MODIFICATION OR ACCOMMODATION, INCLUDING 
AUXILIARY AIDS OR SERVICES, IN ORDER TO ATTEND OR PARTICIPATE IN A MEETING, SHOULD 
BE MADE TO THE SECRETARY OF THE BOARD IN ADVANCE OF THE MEETING TO ENSURE THE 
AVAILABILITY OF REQUESTED SERVICE OR ACCOMODATION. NOTICES, AGENDAS AND PUBLIC 
DOCUMENTS RELATED TO THE BOARD MEETINGS CAN BE MADE AVAILABLE IN ALTERNATIVE 
FORMAT UPON REQUEST. 

3



4



5



6



7



8



MINUTES OF THE 

CHANNEL ISLANDS BEACH COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT 

FINANCE COMMITTEE MEETING, June 11, 2024 
 

A.    APPROVE THE FINANCE COMMITTEE MEETING AGENDA: 

The Finance Committee Agenda was approved, and the meeting was called to order at 
4:15 P.M. In attendance Director Debley, Director Nast, General Manager, Peter 
Martinez, Office Manager, CJ Dillon, Operations Manager, Jesus (Chuy) Navarro, 
Partner CPA Richard Teaman, and Audit Manager Rick Gallo. 

 

B.     REVIEW AND DISCUSS FY 2022-2023 AUDIT: 

Auditors Teaman and Gallo presented the 2022-2023 Annual Audit Report Draft Copy 
and presented the new investments summary sheet. The Finance Committee members 
agreed to recommend that the Board approve allocations of Reserves for June 30, 
2023, approve the Annual Audit Report for Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2023, and 
authorize Staff to present a Final Audit Report. 
 

C.  REVIEW AND DISCUSS FY 2024-2025 BUDGET: 

Using a PowerPoint presentation, General Manager Martinez presented the FY 2024-
2025 Budget and explained the changes to the upcoming year. The Finance Committee 
members concurred that they would present it to the Board at the Regular Board 
Meeting. 

The Board Meeting adjourned at 4:57 P.M. 
 
_____________________________________________   
Bob Nast, Director                                  

9



MINUTES OF THE 

CHANNEL ISLANDS BEACH COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT 

REGULAR BOARD MEETING, June 11, 2024 
 

 

A.    CALL TO ORDER, ROLL CALL, PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE: 

President Brewer called the meeting to order at 5:00 P.M. In attendance, Vice President 
Lebow, Director Debley, Director Nast, General Manager, Peter Martinez, Office 
Manager, CJ Dillon, and Operations Manager Jesus (Chuy) Navarro.  

Director Bouchard was absent. 
 

 
B.      PUBLIC COMMENTS:  
 
Ventura County Sheriff Captain Greg Gibson and Beat coordinator Senior Deputy 
Sheriff Cameron Simpkins cautioned residents to be aware that crimes of opportunity 
increase during the summertime months and with the 4th of July holiday it brings 
crowds.  Sheriff Simpkins said that those allegedly responsible for the mail theft in the 
area are in custody. Both Sheriff Gibson and Sheriff Simpkins reminded residents to 
please call the Sheriffs Department if see suspicious activity. The non-emergency 
Sheriff’s phone number is 805-654-9511 but if it is an emergency call 911. 

California Highway Patrol Public Information Officer Ryan Ayala introduced himself and 
explained that the role and responsibility of the CHP in the District are issues related to 
parking, traffic and roads.  

 

C.      CONSENT CALENDAR:  

Director Debley made the motion to approve the Consent Calendar with a modification 
to the agenda move item E1 to the beginning of the action calendar. President Brewer 
seconded the motion. The motion passed. 

Brewer, Lebow, Debley, Nast  4 - Yes 0 -No 
 
 
E. ACTION CALENDAR: 
 
1. FY 2022-2023 ANNUAL AUDIT REPORT 
 
Partner CPA Richard Teaman and Audit Manager Rick Gallo  joined the meeting. CJ 
Dillon explained that the audit was presented at the Finance Committee Meeting. 

10



Auditors Teaman and Gallo gave a brief overview. The report is that the audit came 
back with an unmodified opinion. The Finance Committee recommended approving the 
Staff’s recommendations. There was no public comment. Director Debley made the 
motion to approve Staff’s recommendation to approve allocations of reserves for June 
30, 2023. Vice President Lebow seconded the motion. The motion passed. 
 
ROLL CALL VOTE: 
Brewer: YES, Lebow: YES, Debley: YES, Nast: YES  4 - Yes 0 – No 
 
 
Director Debley made the motion to approve the Channel Islands Beach Community 
Services District Annual Audit Report for Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2023. Vice 
President Lebow seconded the motion. The motion passed. 
 
ROLL CALL VOTE: 
Brewer: YES, Lebow: YES, Debley: YES, Nast: YES  4 - Yes 0 – No 
 
 
Director Debley made the motion to authorize Staff to present the Final Audit Report. 
Vice President Lebow seconded the motion. The motion passed. 
 
ROLL CALL VOTE: 
Brewer: YES, Lebow: YES, Debley: YES, Nast: YES  4 - Yes 0 – No 
 
 
 
D. PUBLIC HEARINGS: 
 
5:01 P.M. 
 
1. FINAL PROPOSED FY 2024-2025 BUDGET 
 
At 5:24 p.m. President Brewer opened and conducted the public hearing. The FY 2024-
2025 Final Proposed Budget was presented for adoption. There were no oral or written 
communications received. There was no public testimony. President Brewer closed the 
public hearing. President Brewer made the motion to adopt the Final Proposed FY 
2024-2025 Operating and Capital Budget. Director Debley seconded the motion. The 
motion passed. 
 
ROLL CALL VOTE: 
Brewer: YES, Lebow: YES, Debley: YES, Nast: YES  4 - Yes 0 – No 
 
 
 
 
2. PUBLIC HEARING ON WATER, SEWER, AND REFUSE COLLECTION 

11



SERVICES PURSUANT to PROPOSITION 218 (CALIFORNIA CONSTITUTION, 
ARTICLE XIIID). ORDINANCE 98 OF THE CHANNEL ISLANDS BEACH 
COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT RATES AND REGULATIONS FOR WATER, 
SEWER, AND REFUSE COLLECTION SERVICES 
 
At 5:38 p.m. President Brewer opened and conducted the public hearing. Ordinance 98 
amends the regulations and fees in accordance with Proposition 218 notice. There was 
no oral or written communication received. There was no public testimony. President 
Brewer closed the public hearing. President Brewer made the motion to adopt 
Ordinance 98 effective July 1, 2024. Director Debley seconded the motion. 
 
ROLL CALL VOTE: 
Brewer: YES, Lebow: YES, Debley: YES, Nast: YES  4 - Yes 0 – No 
 
 
 
E. ACTION CALENDAR: 
 
 
2. ENGAGEMENT LETTER BETWEEN CHANNEL ISLANDS BEACH CSD AND 
BROWN ARMSTRONG ACCOUNTANCY CORPORATION FOR FINANCIAL 
AUDITING SERVICES 
 
Staff recommended approving the engagement letter with Brown Armstrong for a 3-year 
term for financial auditing for an amount not to exceed $75,000. President Brewer 
moved to approve Staff’s recommendation. Vice President Lebow seconded the motion. 
The motion passed. 
 
ROLL CALL VOTE: 
Brewer: YES, Lebow: YES, Debley: YES, Nast: YES  4 - Yes 0 – No 
 
 
 
3. DISTRICT ADMINISTRATION AND OPERATIONS FACILITY CONSTRUCTION 
UPDATE 
 
General Manager Martinez reported that the Administration and Operations Facility is 
52% complete as of May 31, 2024. General Manager Martinez said that the project is 
still on schedule for completion as of September 30, 2024. General Manager Martinez 
said Director Debley has visited the job site frequently and thanked Director Debley for 
the helpful input. Through April the District has made 8 monthly progress payments for a 
total amount of $1,719,927.86. To date there are two change orders. Board received 
and filed report. 
 
 

12



F. INFORMATION CALENDAR: 
 
1. Report from Board Members for any meeting or conference where compensation for 
attendance was received. 
 
Director Nast attended the Ventura Regional Sanitation District Board Meeting and 
reported that the Toland landfill will be closing. Director Nast also reported that the 
Ventura Regional Sanitation District is looking for new counsel. 
 
 
 
G. BOARD MEMBER COMMENTS: 

Director Debley suggested if EJ Harrison presents to the Board the proposed new rate 
increases that they also give the Board an update on SB 1383.  

Director Debley said the Operations building change order came out well. 

President Brewer said that the oceanfront decks are being removed. 

President Brewer stated the vacation rental business has slowed recently. 

Vice President Lebow thanked Auditors Teaman and Gallo for their many years of 
service. 
 
 
H.  GENERAL COUNSEL & GENERAL MANAGER COMMENTS: 
 

General Manager Martinez said that tonight at Hollywood Beach School at 6:30 p.m. the 
County of Ventura will be holding a presentation tonight regarding seal level rise. 

 

The Board Meeting adjourned at 6:04 p.m.  
 
_____________________________________________   
Kristina Brewer, President                                  

13



 

Board of Directors: 
 
KRISTINA BREWER, President 
MICHAEL LEBOW, Vice President 
JARED BOUCHARD, Director 
SEAN DEBLEY, Director 
BOB NAST, Director 
 
PETER MARTINEZ 
General Manager 
 

353 Santa Monica Drive · Channel Islands Beach, CA · 93035-4473 · (805) 985-6021 · FAX (805) 985-7156 
A PUBLIC ENTITY SERVING CHANNEL ISLANDS BEACHES AND HARBOR · CIBCSD.COM 

 

 

Regular Board Meeting, July 9, 2024  
To:    Board of Directors  
From:    Pete Martinez, General Manager  
Subject:    Proposed Rate Increase from EJ Harrison 
Item:    D-1  
  
RECOMMENDATION:   
  

1. Receive presentation from and provide direction to staff on how to proceed. 
 
  
BACKGROUND/DISCUSSION:  
 
On July 1, 2022, the Board approved a (7) seven-year restated agreement that allowed the District 
to meet its organic waste diversion requirements while maintaining the high level of service to 
District customers.  
 
In 2021, the District adopted a five-year rate adjustment schedule for solid waste service that 
included a 2.5% increase each year through fiscal year ending 2026. With that said, EJ Harrison 
per the recently approved contract may request up to a three percent (3%) CPI-based rate 
increase through fiscal year ending 2026. For years commencing July 1, 2026 through the 
remainder of the term of the current Agreement, the Contractor may request up to a four percent 
(4%) CPI-based increase.  
 
On May 8, 2024, District staff was made aware that EJ Harrison will be asking for 5% increase on 
the residential rates and a 7.79% increase on the commercial rates. The reasoning for the rate 
increases above the CPI is based on the increase in tipping fees paid by EJ Harrison at various 
facilities.  
 
Harrison is relying on Section 9.3 of the Solid Waste & Recycling Agreement to justify the 
increase. However, this section does not provide Harrison with any concrete authority to 
unilaterally increase the rates. It only provides that in the event of cost increases greater than 3% 
prior to June 30, 2026 and greater than 4% for years commencing July 1, 2026, they may open 
discussions with the District about an emergency increase and any increase shall require approval 
by the Board. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

14



OPTIONS FOR BOARD CONSIDERATION:  
 
Option 1 (No Action) 
 
Not allow Harrison to pass the proposed 5% residential rate increase and 7.8% increase for 
commercial 

 

Pros – no impact to ratepayers, no impact to trash reserves 

Cons – potentially a larger increase in the future 

 

Option 2 – Allow Pass through from Harrison and begin Prop 218 process with 
implementation date TBD 

 

Pros – District does not deplete trash reserves 

Cons – Ratepayers are impacted with rate increase ($0.88 per month increase for 
residential 64-gallon base service accounts) See attachment for current and proposed 
rates, if approved.  

 

Option 3 – Allow Pass through from Harrison and not increase residential or commercial 
rates 

Pros – No fiscal impact to ratepayers 

Cons – Trash reserves absorb approximately $23,000 per year for two years 

Note: FYE2023 Audit Trash Reserve Balances 

Trash Reserves  
Operating Reserve $214,378 
Rate Stabilization Reserve $99,751 
Capital/Unanticipated R&M Reserve $18,000 
Subtotal $332,129 

 
 
Attachment – Current Trash Rate Sheet with EJ Harrison Proposed Rate Increases 

 

 

15



CIBCSD Trash Comparison Monthly

Effective July 1, 2024   2.5%
Residential Charge Units Total
Base Service  64 Gal. Barrel $35.25 1548 $54,567.00
Base Service  32 Gal. Barrel $31.65 104 $3,291.60
Walk-in Service $56.08 185 $10,374.80
Additional Trash Barrel $18.21 69 $1,256.49
Additional Trash Walk-in $27.65 14 $387.10
Additional Recycle Barrel $3.32 15 $49.80
Additional Recycle Walk-in  Barrel $8.15 2 $16.30

Commercial
3yrd 1 x week $196.69 7 $1,376.83
3yrd 2 x week $307.61 0 $0.00
3yrd 3 x week $389.66 1 $389.66

Residential 3yrd Bin Rentals $118.64 12 $1,423.68
$73,133.26 $877,599.12

Additional Increase Residential 2.5% and Commercial 5.29% Monthly

Residential Charge Units Total
Base Service  64 Gal. Barrel $36.13 1548 $55,929.24
Base Service  32 Gal. Barrel $32.44 104 $3,373.76
Walk-in Service $57.48 185 $10,633.80
Additional Trash Barrel $18.67 69 $1,288.23
Additional Trash Walk-in $28.34 14 $396.76
Additional Recycle Barrel $3.40 15 $51.00
Additional Recycle Walk-in  Barrel $8.35 2 $16.70

$0.00
Commercial $0.00
3yrd 1 x week $207.59 7 $1,453.13
3yrd 2 x week $323.88 0 $0.00
3yrd 3 x week $410.27 1 $410.27

$0.00
Residential 3yrd Bin Rentals $124.92 12 $1,499.04

$75,051.93 $900,623.16

Difference in Monthly rate $1,918.67 $23,024.04

16



Board of Directors: 

KRISTINA BREWER, President 
MICHAEL LEBOW, Vice President 
JARED BOUCHARD,  Director 
SEAN DEBLEY, Director 
BOB NAST, Director 

PETER MARTINEZ 
General Manager 

353 Santa Monica Drive · Channel Islands Beach, CA · 93035-4473 · (805) 985-6021 · FAX (805) 985-7156 
A PUBLIC ENTITY SERVING CHANNEL ISLANDS BEACHES AND HARBOR · CIBCSD.COM 

Regular Board Meeting, July 9, 2024 

To: 
From: 
Subject: 
Item No. 

Board of Directors 
CJ Dillon, Office Manager 
2024 Local Agency Biennial Review of District Conflict of Interest 
D-2

RECOMMENDATION: 

1. Approve Biennial Conflict of Interest Code and direct staff to file required notice with the
County of Ventura

FINANCIAL IMPACT: No Financial Impact 

BACKGROUND: 
The Political Reform Act requires government agencies to review their “Conflict of Interest 
Code” every two years. The District performed the last review in July 2022.   

DISCUSSION/ANALYSIS 
The District Code is still in compliance as is, and no amendment is needed this year. 

17



www.fppc.ca.gov
FPPC Advice: advice@fppc.ca.gov (866.275.3772)

Page 1 of 1

Name of Agency: 

Mailing Address: 

Contact Person: Phone No. 

Email: Alternate Email: 

Accurate disclosure is essential to monitor whether officials have conflicts of interest and to 
help ensure public trust in government. The biennial review examines current programs to 
ensure that the agency’s code includes disclosure by those agency officials who make or 
participate in making governmental decisions. 
This agency has reviewed its conflict of interest code and has determined that (check one BOX):

q An amendment is required.  The following amendments are necessary:
(Check all that apply.)

¡ Include new positions
¡ Revise disclosure categories
¡ Revise the titles of existing positions
¡ Delete titles of positions that have been abolished and/or positions that no longer make or

participate in making governmental decisions
¡ Other (describe)

q The code is currently under review by the code reviewing body.

q No amendment is required.  (If your code is over five years old, amendments may be
necessary.)

Verification (to be completed if no amendment is required)

This agency’s code accurately designates all positions that make or participate in the making of governmental 
decisions. The disclosure assigned to those positions accurately requires that all investments, business 
positions, interests in real property, and sources of income that may foreseeably be affected materially by the 
decisions made by those holding designated positions are reported. The code includes all other provisions 
required by Government Code Section 87302.

__________________________________________ _________________________
Signature of Chief Executive Officer Date

All agencies must complete and return this notice regardless of how recently your code was approved or 
amended. Please return this notice no later than October 1, 2024, or by the date specified by your agency, if 
earlier, to:  E-Mail to:  form700clerk@ventura.org    

       or                     
Mail to:     Clerk of the Board of Supervisors

800 S. Victoria Avenue, L# 1920
Ventura, CA  93009-1920

PLEASE DO NOT RETURN THIS FORM TO THE FPPC.

2024 Local Agency Biennial Notice

18



 

Board of Directors: 
 
KRISTINA BREWER, President 
MICHAEL LEBOW, Vice President 
JARED BOUCHARD, Director 
SEAN DEBLEY, Director 
BOB NAST, Director 
 
PETER MARTINEZ 
General Manager 
 

353 Santa Monica Drive · Channel Islands Beach, CA · 93035-4473 · (805) 985-6021 · FAX (805) 985-7156 
A PUBLIC ENTITY SERVING CHANNEL ISLANDS BEACHES AND HARBOR · CIBCSD.COM 

 

 

Regular Board Meeting, July 9, 2024  
To:    Board of Directors  
From:    Pete Martinez, General Manager  
Subject:    District Administration and Operations Facility Construction Update 
Item:    D-3 
  
RECOMMENDATION:   
  

1. Receive and file report. 
2. Board to consider and approve Change Order #4  

 
  
BACKGROUND/DISCUSSION:  
 
I am pleased to provide you with an update on the construction progress for the District 
Administration and Operations Facility. Here are the key highlights: 
 
1. Current Progress and Timeline: Construction began on October 2, 2023, and is 58% 

complete as of June 30, 2024.  
 
2. Timeline: Based on the General Contractor’s (GC) baseline schedule and current critical path 

items the project is on schedule with a scheduled completion date of September 30, 2024. 
 
3. Budget Status: Through April the District has made 9 monthly progress payments for a total 

amount of $1,977,570.03 of the awarded amount of $3,222,327. In addition to the board 
approved contract amount, a 7% contingency of $225,000 was approved. According to 
Gordian, change orders account for approximately 8-14% of all capital construction dollars. 
Gordian provides solutions tailored to public sector construction needs for fast and flexible 
procurement of construction services. For over 30 years they have been helping state, local, 
and federal government agencies effectively manage building projects.  

 
4. Key Achievements: McGillivray has recently completed the final stucco (color coat), began 

installation of the windows and storefronts on the Administrations and Operations buildings. 
 
5. Change Orders:  

 
a. Change Order #1 $52,148.08  

i. COR01   Additional Concrete Paving 
ii. COR02   Additional Grading 
iii. COR4R1   Elevator Machine Room Concrete 
iv. COR05  Builders Risk Insurance 
v. COR06R1   Porous Concrete in lieu of Stormcrete Panels (Credit) 

19



 

Board of Directors: 
 
KRISTINA BREWER, President 
MICHAEL LEBOW, Vice President 
JARED BOUCHARD, Director 
SEAN DEBLEY, Director 
BOB NAST, Director 
 
PETER MARTINEZ 
General Manager 
 

353 Santa Monica Drive · Channel Islands Beach, CA · 93035-4473 · (805) 985-6021 · FAX (805) 985-7156 
A PUBLIC ENTITY SERVING CHANNEL ISLANDS BEACHES AND HARBOR · CIBCSD.COM 

 

 

vi. COR07   Delta 7 Electrical Changes 
vii. COR09   Building 2 Unforeseen Slab Demo and Pour Back 
viii. COR10  Delta 7 Mechanical Changes 
ix. COR11  Elevator Machine Room Door #19 

 
b. Change Order #2 - $42,399.83 – Operations Building (Reframing) 

 
c. Change Order #3 - $57,971.86 

i. COR3R1 – Concrete in lieu of asphalt 
ii. COR14 – Change size of overhead door 
iii. COR 15R1 – Change sewer pipe material from cast iron to ABS 
iv. COR16 – Site wall extension on West property line 
v. COR17 – Building 2 sewer point connection 
vi. COR19 – Site conduits for low voltage (credit) 
vii. COR20 – Graffiti films and coatings (credit) 
viii. COR21R – Roofing at canopies 
ix. COR23 – Revised HVAC for IT Closet 
x. COR24R1 – Concrete changes revised Civil Plans  
xi. COR25R1 – Planting changes 
xii. COR 27 – Two ceiling mounted fans and ductwork 
xiii. COR28 – Reception counter changes 
xiv. COR29 – Elevator machine room addition 
xv. COR30 – Soffit in conference room 
xvi. COR32 – Adds per Edison plans 

 
d. Change Order #4 - $163,397.89 

i. Provide and install work in accordance with revised Civil Plans Approved 
3/1/24. This change order is primarily for the installation of the County 
mandated storm water drainage system including bio-filtration basin. See 
attached COR031. This was not included in the original bid set, therefore, 
not included in original bid amount from contractor.  

 
 

6. Upcoming Milestones: GC is currently working on completing the installation of the windows, 
storefronts, wood siding and drywall. Contractor plans to begin the site work mid-July. 

 
7. Construction Management and Architect Agreements:  

 
a. S.L. Leonard & Associates – As of June 30, 2024, District has paid $32,154 of the 

Board approved $60,000 contract. 
b. Coastal Architects – As of June 30, 2024, District has paid $63,814 of the Board 

approved amount of $81,211.  
 

20



 

Board of Directors: 
 
KRISTINA BREWER, President 
MICHAEL LEBOW, Vice President 
JARED BOUCHARD, Director 
SEAN DEBLEY, Director 
BOB NAST, Director 
 
PETER MARTINEZ 
General Manager 
 

353 Santa Monica Drive · Channel Islands Beach, CA · 93035-4473 · (805) 985-6021 · FAX (805) 985-7156 
A PUBLIC ENTITY SERVING CHANNEL ISLANDS BEACHES AND HARBOR · CIBCSD.COM 

 

 

It is important to note that District staff has self-performed various tasks onsite and will continue 
to self-perform necessary work to help keep project costs at bay. The estimated savings to the 
District at this time is approximately $15,000-$20,000.  
 
 
 
Attachment: Change Order #4/COR31 
 

21



22



23



24



25



26



27



28



29



30



31



32



33



34



35



36



37



38



39



40



41



42



43



44



45



46



47



48



49



50



51


	07-09-2024  Draft Regular Board Meeting Agenda
	BOARD OF DIRECTORS
	NOTICE & AGENDA

	June 2024 Financials
	06-11-24 Finance Committee Meeting Minutes Draft (1) (1)8593
	06-11-24 Regular Board Meeting Minutes Draft (1) (1)8593 (1)
	Staff Report - Proposed Rate Increase from EJ Harrison
	Trash comparison
	Sheet1

	2024 Conflict of Interest Code Staff Report
	BACKGROUND:
	DISCUSSION/ANALYSIS

	2024 Local Agency Biennial Notice
	Staff Report - CI 401 Update_July2024
	2024_07_03_16_02_22

	Name of Agency: Channel Islands Beach Community Services District
	Mailing Address: 353 Santa Monica Dr., Channel Islands Beach, CA 93035
	Contact Person: CJ Dillon
	Phone Number: 805-985-6021
	Email: cdillon@cibcsd.com
	Alternate Email: edavis@cibcsd.com
	An amendment is required: 
	 Check all that apply below for necessary amendments:: Off

	Include new positions: Off
	Revise disclosure categories: Off
	Revise the titles of existing positions: Off
	Delete titles of positions that have been abolished and/or positions that no longer make or participate in making governmental decisions: Off
	Other, describe in next box: Off
	Other, describe here: 
	The code is currently under review by the code reviewing body: Off
	No amendment is required: Yes
	Date: July 9, 2024


